
Z:\Board Meetings - 2019\May - 2019\5a - Peel Family\Staff Report - Alecia D.  Peel.doc 

  
TULSA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

STAFF REPORT 
 

 MEETING DATE: May 2, 2019 
 TO: Chairman and Board Members 
 FROM: Office of Tulsa Development Authority 
 SUBJECT: 

 
 
LOCATION: 

Contract with Alecia D. Peel 
for property located in the Dirty Butter Area,  

    Tulsa, Oklahoma 
2010 N. Hartford Avenue 

 
Background: Owner: Tulsa Development Authority 
 Developer: Alecia D. Peel 
 Location: 2010 North Hartford Avenue 
 Size of Tract: 0.60 Acres  
 Number of Lots: 1 Lot 
 Development Area: Dirty Butter-Heritage Hills Subdivision 
 Fair Market Value $12,500.00  
 Executive Director: O.C. Walker 

 
  Relevant Info: On February 7, 2019, the TDA Board of Commissioners reviewed and 

approved Resolution No. 6525 to enter into a Redevelopment 
Agreement with Ms. Alecia D. Peel to construct a single-family 
dwelling on TDA-owned property located at 2010 N. Hartford 
Avenue, Tulsa, Oklahoma. 
  
This is a request for TDA to approve Construction Documents, Plans 
and Specifications, pursuant to the terms of the Redevelopment 
Contract.  
 
 

Attachments: 
 
Recommendations: 

Construction Documents, Plans and Specifications  
 
Staff recommends approval of the Construction Documents, Plans and 
Specifications, pursuant to the terms of the said Redevelopment Contract. 
 

Reviewed By: O.C. Walker 
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